From: Keith Ingram

To: Christing Adking; Charies Pinney

Ce Adam Bitier

Subjects FW: Notification to States- ES&S- Lab report
Date: Thursday, October 15, 2020 11:48:21 AM
Attachments: 88 B A 3

E5&S ECO 1100 - Pro V&Y Analy: 'f‘muz

From: Mona Harrington <mharrmgton@eac gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 11:35 AM

To: [N <3 vorne@state.sd.us; linda.lamone@maryland.gov;

meagan wolfe@wisconsin.gov; ssandvoss@elections.il.gov; kai.schon@wyo.gov;
chris.piper@elections.virginia.gov: bking@iec.:n.gov; bdul@azsos.gov; braterj@michigan.gov; Keith
Ingram <Klngram@sos.texas.gov>; Anthony.Albence@delaware.gov; Apmiller@dchoe.org;
mark.goins@tn.gov; 'Michael' <micmoser@pa.gov>: agrandjean@ohiosecretaryofstate.gov:
jared.dearing@ky.gov; bryan.caskey@sos.ks.gov; wthorley@sos.nv.gov; ‘Lori Augino'
<lori.augino@sos.wa.gov>; Maria.Matthews@DOS.myflorida.com; kendra.lane@sos.mo.gov;
clay.helms@sos.alabama.gov; heidi.burhans@sos.iowa.gov; hawley.robertson@s0s.ms.gov;
leslie.bellamy@sos.arkansas.gov; jason.hancock@sos.idaho.gov—

Cc: Kevin Rayburn <KRayburn@eac.gov>; Jerome Lovato <jlovato@eac.gov>

Subject: RE: Notification to States- ES&S Lab report

Goad afternoon everyne.
| hope this email finds you alf well. As promised attached are the final fab reports.

Best,
Mona
From: Mona Harrington < )
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 2:55 PM
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Ce: Kevin Rayburn <KRayburm@®ea i>; Jerome Lovato <pavalo@eac.gov>
Subject: Re: Notification to States- ES&S- Lab report
Hi Amy, We concurred with their findings that supported approving the requested de minimus
change. That means we are not challenging their findings and are satisfied with the work performed.
| will be sending the reports, nothing beyond that. | hope that helps.
Get Quilook for iQS




